

# unemployment compensation academy



Sedgwick offers a free Client Education Program for unemployment compensation for our current clients. Sessions are offered via webinar to reduce your time away from the office and travel expense.

## 2020 Series

Become acquainted with the Unemployment Compensation (UC) system in our multiple part educational series which covers how to prevail when faced with an unemployment claim as well as how the hearing process works. All sessions listed below are provided using a webinar format. Sessions are solely intended for educational purposes and should not be construed as legal advice. Course descriptions, dates and times are listed below. All times listed are est/edt.

# **Session Descriptions**

### Introduction to unemployment

This webinar will provide a brief and basic overview of how the unemployment process works from the initial filing of a claim through the hearing process. Session time: 60 minutes

Option 1		Option 2	
Date	Time	Date	Time
Feb 4	2:00 pm	April 21	2:00 pm
Option 3		Option 4	
Date	Time	Date	Time
July 14	2:00 pm	Oct 13	2:00 pm

### Hearing preparation and winning strategies

This webinar will provide an overview of the hearing process, with a focus on how to best prepare for an unemployment hearing with an outcomes focused strategy. Session time: 90 minutes

Option 1		Option 2	
Date	Time	Date	Time
Mar 17	2:00 pm	June 24	2:00 pm
Option 3		Option 4	
Date	Time	Date	Time
Sept 15	2:00 pm	Dec 8	2:00 pm

### REGISTRATION

Send email to <u>UCwebinars@sedgwick.com</u> and include the following: attendee name(s), company name and date/session name to attend

Please contact us with questions at the above email address. Once your email is received, a confirmation email will be sent to your attention from <a href="mailto:ucwebinars@sedgwick.com">ucwebinars@sedgwick.com</a>. Please be sure to add this email address to your Safe Sender file so future emails will be received. Two business days prior to the session date, an email will be sent to your attention which will include detailed instructions on how to join the webinar along with a copy of the presentation (if applicable).

To be eligible for a certificate of attendance, the attendee must remain in the session for at least 75% of the total session time. If the qualification is met, we will send a certificate of attendance via email within 3 business days of the session date.

### How to prevail at unemployment claims

Learn helpful tips on using your employee policies and documentation to have the best chance at prevailing in unemployment claims. Session time: 90 minutes

Option 1		Option 2	
Date	Time	Date	Time
Mar 3	2:00 pm	May 12	2:00 pm
Option 3		Option 4	
Opt	ion 3	Opt	ion 4
Opt Date	ion 3 Time	Opt Date	ion 4 Time

### Roundtable

This web-based roundtable will include a panel-based discussion around the topics which are most important to our clients. We will utilize frequently asked questions, current events, legislative updates and topic submissions to develop key items for discussion. We will also open the floor for interaction from participants. Session time: 60 minutes

Option 1		
Date	Time	
July 23	2:00 pm	

© 2020 Sedgwick Claims Management Services, Inc.